

Associated Students of Cañada College

MINUTES

Date: Thursday, May 15th, 2014 Time: 3:30 PM Location: Building 2 Room 10

<u># Item</u>

Facilitator/ Presenter

I. Call To Order, Appoint Time Keeper

 Alaa calls the meeting to order at 3:38pm. Evelyn moves to appoint Jessica as time-keeper for Thursday May 15th, 2014, seconded by Geovanna. Motion passes with unanimous consent of all present.

II. Roll Call (Quorum 8)

Alaa AissiP	Geovanna MorenoP
Evelyn ValenzuelaP	Jithan Tennakoon _P
Maria AyalaP Jessica LoiP	Lina TsvirkunovaP
Arian Kashaniamin P	Javier SantosP Claire SharifP
Ivan EvansP	
Elmer MartinezA	Jackie Sharif <u>P</u>
	Bilal QadahP

III. Adoption of the Agenda

Only changes in the order of the agenda or removal of items from the agenda are allowed. Additions must be in compliance with The Brown Act.

Javier moves to adopt the Agenda for Thursday May 15th, 2014 with the removal of the group picture, seconded by Jithan. Claire moves to amend the original motion to move Misha's reports to 4 o'clock, seconded by Ari. Motion carries with unanimous consent of all present. The group then moves back to the original motion. Motion carries with unanimous consent of all present.

IV. Approval of Minutes

a. Thursday, May 1st, 2014

i. <u>Claire moves to approve the minutes for Thursday, May 1st, 2014</u>

with the change of the spelling of activities under May Spirit Thursday, the change to the spelling of curriculum under Javier's reports and the change of intendance to lack of attendance under pre- health society, seconded by Jessica. Motion carries with unanimous consent of all present.

V. Hearing of the Public

This time is reserved for the members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cañada College on non-agenda items. If time is limited, discussion will be restricted to 5 minutes per speaker and 5 minutes per topic.

Guests Present: David, the current student trustee, is present to say his farewell to the group. Amanda, the current CSM vice-president, is also here to observe the last meeting.

VI. Special Presentations/Item of the Week

a. Pre-Health Society: Fundraising Match (Guillermina Michel)(5 minutes)

VII. Old Business

- a. Leadership Awards Reports (7 minutes)
- 7.1.1 Evelyn thanks the group for all their support during leadership awards; the event turned out to be a great success and the associated students received much positive feedback from both fellow students and faculty.
- b. General Election Reports (5 minutes)
- 7.2.1 General elections went very well, however, the group does discuss various improvements that could be made to the online voting procedure for future elections.
- c. May Spirit Thursday Event Reports (5 minutes)
- **7.3.1** The May Spirit Thursday team reports back that the event was a great success and the students really enjoyed the performances made by the Salsa Club. The only downside was that the food did run out a bit quicker than originally anticipated, however, the overall event was great way to end the year.
- d. End of the Year Presentations
- 7.4.1 Each student gives a 5-minute presentation on things they have learned from ASCC and reflect back their experience in student government as whole.

VIII. New Business

- a. End of the Year Budget Report
 - 8.1.1.1 <u>Alaa moves to transfer \$140 dollars to Hospitality from Operations, so-moved</u> by Jithan, seconded by Jessica. Motion carries with unanimous consent from all present.
 - 8.1.1.2 <u>Geovanna moves to approve the end of the year budget for 2013-2014,</u> <u>seconded by Ari. Motion carries with unanimous consent from all present.</u>

b. Group Picture

IX. Funding Request

- a. Pre-Health Society: Fundraising Match (Guillermina Michel)
- 9.1.1 <u>Evelyn moves to approve \$26 dollars to the Pre-Health Society: Fundraising Match,</u> seconded by Geovanna. Motion carries with unanimous consent from all present.

X. Reports

College President: Dr. Larry Buckley

Leader of the Week Award (Maria)

Maria hands the *Leader of the Week Award* to Misha for all of her hard-work, dedication, energetic spirit and lively personality throughout the past year; she made ASCC a family with unforgettable memories. Thank you Misha!

Inter-Club Council

Programming Board

Student Life and Leadership Manager: Misha Maggi

Misha thanks the group for all of their hard work over this past year and presents a short picture slideshow of all of the fun memories the group has had together.

Executive Officers

- a. President: Alaa Aissi
 - a. Attended PBC where they talked about financial distribution for the end of the year.
 - b. Attended DSC where they talked about goals for next year.
- b. Vice President: Evelyn Valenzuela
 - a. Attended Curriculum Committee where they did a program review and presented the new chair for the next academic year.
- c. Secretary: Maria Ayala
 - a. No Reports
- d. Treasurer: Lina Tsvirkunova
 - a. Attended Academic Senate where they got a new secretary, senator and elected somebody to receive the faculty of the year award.
- e. Commissioner of Activities: Jessica Loi
 - a. No Reports
- f. Commissioner of Publicity: Arian Kashaniamin
 - a. No Reports

Senators:

- a. Ivan Evans
 - a. No Reports
- b. Elmer Martinez
 - a. No Reports
- c. Geovanna Moreno
 - a. No Reports
- d. Javier Santos
 - b. Attended Curriculum Committee where they did a program review and presented the new chair for the next academic year. Also

attended IPC.

- e. Claire Sharif
 - a. No Reports
- f. Jackie Sharif
 - a. No Reports
- g. Jithan Tennakoon
 - a. No Reports
- h. Bilal Qadah
 - a. Reports back on some of the valuable things he learned during General Assembly.

XI. Open Forum/Feedback/Future Events

An opportunity for members of the board or the audience to discuss any items and give feedback the have received from fellow students. Additional items for next meeting agenda

David gives his final notes and commends the ASCC for all they have done for their campus and student body.

XII. Adjournment: Next ASCC meeting will be announced.

a. Alaa moves to adjourn the final meeting at 5:11, so moved by Evelyn, seconded by Geovanna.

12.1.1.1	Elmer-Nay
12.1.1.2	Javier-Nay
12.1.1.3	Jithan-Nay
12.1.1.4	Maria- I
12.1.1.5	Evelyn- I
12.1.1.6	Jessica- I
12.1.1.7	Claire- I
12.1.1.8	Arian- I
12.1.1.9	Ivan- I
12.1.1.10	Geovanna- I
12.1.1.11	Lina- I
12.1.1.12	Bilal- I
12.1.1.13	Jackie- I

Motion carries with 10 I's and three Nays.